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• '4 

Cart.r Barber 

Will you pl..... c~ck to ... if let Carter baa Me eontacteet
 
by .~ Raari1nl education pollcie.?
 

Th1a was auu.sted to Bu&h r10urn0y - ." __ of Apt:l1 16th.
 

If be baan It been conaulted.' he ahould be.
 

oj •• 



Hugh Flournoy '-16·6Z 

Bob Haldeman 

The FiDaDce Committee advi••• me that Ed Cartel' 

.hould be con.ulted £01' help oa educatioD. pollel•• aDd fiaaftclq for 

educatton. He is on the UCLA Boud 01. R.eg.aU, a. you kIlow, a.ncl 

b al.o helping in our fb__ee activity. 

: .<fJ 
. '" ~ 

~ i • 



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Nixon for Governor
 

To: Bob Haldeman Date: March 15, 196 2 

From: Rose Mary Woods 

Subject: Weldon B. Gibson 

Distribution: 

Mr. Weldon B. Gibson, Executive Vice President, Stanford 

Research Institute, who is also a friend of Tom Pike, called to say that 

he is available if he can do anything to help out in the campaign. He 

said he would like very much to be of assistance. 

Apparently he helped se~ up Scholars for Nixon In 1960. 

3/21 

HRH's penned note: 

I 
"Flournoy 

Do you want to contact him - or should I 
have someone else do so? 

" ) H" 
.....\\, 'l 

, . 



19 March 1962 

Robert E. Burna. Presideat 
UDlver.ity of the Pacific 
Stockton. CaliforDia 

I UAder.taad that you have written Ro•• Buell of our Northern California 
Campaign Committee. oa.ring to. help in any way poasible within the 
academic circles. 

I would certainly appreciate it very much if you could take the time to 
sugge.t to me individuals within academic communities in the northern 
part of the atate who are favorably d1epo.ed to the Nixon campaign aDd 
who by their profe.aional work are clo.ely acq'l&lDted with matter. re. 
lating to .tate problem. and .tate ieau.... We are con.taDtly .eeking 
the benefit of .uch per.ons for our campaign effort. aDd it would be 
moet helpful to u. if you could provide us with this kind of iDformation. 

Additionally. of cour.e. it would be moet de.irable if we might al.o have 
the benefit of your thinldDg OIl campaign and .tate i ••u••• 

JDcideDta11y. 1 am appearing in a program OIl your campus on the Ztith 
of March. I believe. .ponsored by your Educ&uoo Department. and it 
might be po.dble for u. to get together at that time if you f.el it is 
advi.able. 

Cordially your•• 

Houston 1. Flournoy 
Re.earch Director 

HlF/at 

'I, • 



1-11-12
 

eer 8.1. ~ 
11. H. J1ach 

Mr. Bobelt E. Bvaa. Prdl*at of tbI U1dvenlt7 

of the PKIflc, baa wl'iUen .... Bull of oar lfortbem CalltoJ"Dia 

Coml'lllttee t statbtg tbat • 

"I wW help III., 'Wtq ,..lble aad wWda t!ae llmlta 
that we caa ~ w.rJi lD academl:c clnlea. f' 

1 tbDught 10'1 abouJd Iutow tbbI 1all7 alDce 10U mal be 

....., B\arIMI wbell 7GU .... la o. M&7 Ith. 

1 kiln' tbat J'1~wt1l wUll to ,....., _ putting 

File: S&h~ A~Cians 
x - Burns
 
x - Chron. (lFlournoy - f-u)
 

. .. 



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Nixon for Governor 

To. H. R. Haldeman Date. March 8, 

From. Bill Spencer 

Subject. 

Distribution. Herb Kalmbach, Nick Ruwe, Norton Norris, Ross Buell, Robt. Eberhardt 

Ross Buell of our Contact Committee has forwarded to us a letter he received 
from Mr. Robert E. Burns, President of the University of the Pacific. 

Burns states that "I will help in any way possible and within the limits that 
we can ordinarily work in academic 9ircles." 

I will work out an approach with Bob Steele to see how best we can use Mr. 
Burns. However, I think Mr. Nixon should know Burns' sentiments before he 
goes into the area on May 5th•.\ 

WM:)/hg 

'Ii • 



I. R. laU D 

BiU Ipmoer 

JIerb .'.D., .1ok ..., IIoJ'toD Jrorri" lou ....U, Bobt.. Iberbal'tt. 
~ ..".~- .. ,---' ~ 

BoN lue11 of our Codac't Cc.1t.'tee bu toJ'Wl'te4 'to _ • lett.er be nee1ve4 
t~ Ir. Robert. I. auru, hHiUDt of tba Vrd.'Nralt.7 of 'tile "1110. 

aw:u .... \Mt. -I viU bel» SA .., war "..1b1e u4 vit.b1D tile 11IIlt. \Mt. 
". CaD 0I"41DarU7 work ill .......0 .1I"ola.­
J wUl ....11 cnn u .ptn&Ch vital lob Mee1At 'to .. heN Met. .. caD UN Itt'. 
Iuru. ......r, J tIWak Mr••baD .JIw14 ... Iuru' 1MBt...t.a bet.. be 
PH 1Ino tM u-. CIIl ... 5'1i•. 

., 
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